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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

AND

PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PFNALTIES

Illinois Power Company Docket No. 50-461
Clinton Nuclear Power Station Construction Permit No. CPPR-137

As a result of the investigation conducted at the Clinton Nuclear Power Station
in Clinton, Illinois from January 5 to March 3, 1982, multiple examples of the
violations listed below were identified. The numerous examples of these viola-
tions demonstrate Illinois Power Company's (IP's) failure to exercise adequate
oversight and control of their principal contractor, Baldwin Associates (BA), to
whom they had delegated the work of establishing and executing quality assurance
programs, and thereby fulfill their responsibility for assuring the effective
execution of a quality assurance (QA) program. This failure manifested itself in
intimidation of quality control (JC) inspectors and in a widespread breakdown in
the implementation of the quality assurance program in the electrical area.

Because of the significance of failing to maintain a work environment where
quality assurance personnel are free from intimidation, and not assuring
implementation of an effective quality assurance program which identifies and
corrects construction deficiencies in the electrical area and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C) 47 FR 9987 (March 9,
1982), the Nuclear Regulatory Commission proposes to impose civil penalties
pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended ("Act"),

42 U.S.C. 2282, and 10 CFR 2.205 in the amounts se¢t forth for the violations
listed below.

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion I states, in part, "The applicant may
delegate to others, such as contractors, agents, or consultants, the work
of establishing and executing the quality assurance program, or any part
thereof, but shall retain responsibility therefor....The persons...
performing quality assurance functions shall have sufficient authority
and organizational freedom to identify quality programs...ir<luding
sufficient independence from cost and schedule."

The Clinton Power Station Quality Assurance Manual, Chapter 1,
Paragraph B.2 states, "Quality assurance organizations shall have
sufficient freedom to identify quality problems; initiate, recommend,
or provide solutions; to verify implementation of solutions; and to
control further processing, delivery, installation, or utilization
of noncontorming materials or items until proper dispositioning has
occurred.”




Contrary to the above, Baldi in Associates QC inspe.tors did not

have sufficient freedom to identify quality problems and we-e not
sufficiently i:.deperdent of cost and schedule. The results of
interviews indicate that some QC inspectors were: (&) ins‘*ructed Ly
supervisors not to engage in discussion: with N'.C without approval
from the BA Quality Control Manager; (b) nrot always supported by QC
management; and (c) intimidated. The following are examples of in-
sufficient freedom of (C inspectors, including insufficiont freedoa
from cost and schedule, which occurred during Decezber 1981 and
January 1982:

1. Communications between BA QU inspectors and NRC personnel regarding
QC activities were hunpered by the¢ actions of BA QC management, in
that, on January 26, 1982, QU iaspectors were approached by NRC
representati.es in the QC field office to obtain information regard-
ing a mechanically assisted cable pull. The QC inspectors advised
the NRC personnel that they could not engage in any discussicns with
the NRC without approval fror the BA Quality Control Manager.

2. A discharged BA QC inspector stated under oath on January 27, 1982
that he was instructed not to spend time with NRC personnel because
BA QC management believed he was providing too much information, and
that part of the reason he was fired was for giving information to
the NRC. Another BA QC inspector stated he feit he was fired for
giving information to the NRC.

. A The discharge of twe BA Quality Control inmspectors on January 26,
1982, during the course of the NRC investigation was perceived by
other BA Wualitr Control inspectors as being at least in part the
result of tisir having provided information to tle NRC and their
discharges had a chilling effect on BA QC inspectors prior to the
rehiring of the individuals.

4. A BA QC inspector stated he felt intimidated by a BA QC supervisor
into initialing his acceptance on a traveler. Although denied by
the supervisor, twc other individuals stated it was their percept 'on
undue pressure was exerted on the inspector by their supervisor.

3. BA QC inspectors were told by a BA QC supervisor that their primary
function was to support the crafts.

6. A verbal STOP WORK CUrf:r issued by a BA QC inevector on January 6, 1982,

as raquested by an IP QA engineer during a power-assisted cable pull,
was overridden by BA construction supervision.
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7. During a cable pull on January 6, 1982, the BA electrical superintend-
eut in charge of the pull intimidated an IP QA engineer with cost
aspects if he pursued his request to install additional tensiometers
by telling the IP QA engineer that he would have to azcept responsi-
bility for authorizing the additional time and money to install tne
tensiometers and complete the pull.

This is a Severity Level III violation (Supplement II).
(Civil Penalty =~ $40,000).

B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B. Criterion II, requires holders of coustruction
permits for nuclear power plants to document, by written policies,
procedures, or instructions, a qvality assurance program which complies
with the requirements of Appendix B for all activities affecting the
quality of safety-related structures, systems, and components and to
implement that program in accordance with those documents.

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter 2, Paragraph B.5 states,
"Activities affecting quality and the conditions under which these
activities are performed shcll be controlled."

Contrary to the above, Illinois Power Company and its contractor, Baldwin
Associates, did not adequately document and implement a quality assurance
program in the electrical area and in areas which impacted on the electrical
areas to comply with the requirements of Appendix B as evidenced by the
following examples:

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III states, in part, "Measures
shall be established to assure ‘hat applicable regulatory require-
ments and the design basis...are correctly translated into
specifications, drawings, procedures, and instructions."

Criterion IIl also states, in part, "Measures shall be established
for the identification and control of design interfaces and for
coordination among participating design organizations."

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter 3, Paragraph B.2 states,

in part, "Design basis, regulatory requirements...shall ce adequately
translated into the various design documents." Chapter 3, Paragraph B.4
states, in part, "Interfaces within and between each design organiza-
tion shall be controlled with adequate procedures to assure that there
is no conflict in design objectives."



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

-‘o

Contrary to the above, measures did not assure that the applicable
regulatory requirements were correctly translated into specifica-
tions, drawings, procedures, and instructions. For example, the
requirements of Regulatory Guide 1.29, "Seismic Design Classifica-
tion", as adopted in the Clinton Power Station FSAR, Paragraph
8.1.6.1.4 were not incorporated in the fire protection piping
installation specifications, K2856, nor on the installation drawings,
Contract No. 32-1240 SH, 23 sheets. As a result, fire protection
piping which was not seismically qualified was not adequately
separated from safety-related electrical raceways.

Contrary to the above, the design interface and coordination
between the architect engineer's piping and electrical design
groups was not properly controlled. For example: the fire
protection piping installation contractor, while working from
approved drawings in the cable spread room, could not install
4" piping due to interference with .-fety-related 2" conduit
and pull box 1P0119, and in two instanc>s NRC inspectors observed,
pipe hangers for 2" piping had been bent vo fit around the
installed safety-related conduit. Two instances were observed
by NRC inspectors where non-seismically supported (Category II)
piping was within 3", miaimum of 11" required, of seismically
supported (Category I) safety-related raceway.

Contrary to the above, Paragraph 3.2 of Sargent and Lundy Standard
STD-EA-122, which is referenced in Electrical Installation Speci-
fication K2999, and which requires that cable trays and hangers
should be braced during the pulling operations to provide pulling
tension reaction, was not translated into the Cable Installation
Procedure, BAP 3.3.2, as a prerequisite to pulling cables. As a
result, cables were installed in cable trays 1-H13P-714A, 1-H13P:
714B, 1-H13-742E, 1-H13P-742F, 1-H13P-742A, and 1-H13P-717A which
were not braced (attached) to their support hangers.

Contrary to the above, Paragraph 903.1.e of Electrical Installation
Specification K2999 states, "The greater part of the total length
of most cables will be installed in cable trays, but extensions
from trays to equipment shall be installed in conduits. In

certain ceses, the required conduit extensions from the cable

trays to equipment may not be shown on the drawings, but Contractor
shall install the necessary conduit." This specification was not
translated into Raceway Installation Procedure BAP 3.3.1, nor as

a prerequisite to pulling cables in the Cable Installation Procedure
BAP 3.3.2. As a result 2] cables extending from cable trays into
4160V switchgear 1Al were not installed in conduits, and 17 cables
extending from cable trays into HPCS panel E22-S004 were not
installed in conduits.
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10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V states, "Activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures,
or drawings, or a type appropriate tc the circumstances and shall
be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures,
or drawings. Instructions, procedures, or drawings shall include
appropriate quantitative or qualitative acceptance criteria for
determining that important activities h*ve been satisfactorily
accomplished."

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter 5, Paragraphs B.l and
B.2 states, "Written procedures, instructions, and drawings shall be
developed and used, as appropriate, for activities affecting quality.
Instructions, procedures, and drawings shall include applicable
qualitative and quantitative acceptance criteria for determining
that important activities have been satisfactorily accomplished.

Contrary to the above, documented instructions were not adequately
prescribed in travelers or were not adequately documented in
travelers for electrical penetrations 1EE-01E, 1EE-02E, 1EE-O3E,
1EE-0SE, 1EE-OGE, 1EE-07E, 1EE-14E, and 1EE-18E in that vital
steps and data as required by Specification K2978, "Installation
Manual for Electrical Penetration Assemblies," were omitted from
the travelers or required data was not entered. For example:

(a) Inert gas pressure was not recorded as required by Paragraph 6.10
of the specifications.

(b) Paragraphs 6.11 through 6.16 of the specifications were omitted
in the subject travelers. These paragraphs address the detailed
instructions and handling precautions necessary for the removal
of the penetrations from their shipping container and the
installation of the penetrations in the nozzle.

(c) Paragraphs 6.27 through 6.31 of the specifications require that
the primary and secondary header plate bolts be torqued, using
a calibrated torque wrench. The torque values, torque wrench
number, and torque wrench calibration due date were not recorded
on the subject travelers nor on any documents attached to the
travelers. Therefore, it could not be determined that a cali-
brated torque wrench was used to torque the primary and secondary
header plate bolts.

(d) Paragraphs 6.33.1 through 6.33.15 "Blind Flange Installation" and
Section 9.0 "Installation of Pressure Switch, Pressure Gnuge, and
Fill Valve" and 10.0 "Electrical Tests" of the specifications
were omitted from the travelers.
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(e) During the leak rate test, Paragraphs 7.3 and 7.5 of the
specifications require that the pressure gauge reading,
temperature adjacent to the penatration, and the time and
date be recorded. Gauge number, gauge calibration due date
and temperature readings were not recorded on the subject
travelers nor on any documents attached to the travelers.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion VI states, in part, "Measures
shall be established to control the issuance of documents, such

as instructions, procedures, and drawings, including changes
thereto, which prescribe all activities affecting quality....
Changes to documents shall be reviewed and approved by the same
organizations that performed the original review and approval
unless the applicant designates another responsible organization."

The Clinton Power Station GA Manual, Chapter 6, Paragraphs Bl

and 2 states, in parv. "Documents shall be reviewed for adequacy

by appropriately qualified personnel, approved for issue and use

by authorized personnel....Changes to documents shall be subject

to the same degree of control as applied to the original documents."

Contrary to the above, Quality Tontrol Instruction QCI-401, "Raceway
Hanger/Support Fabrication/Installation Inspection," was revised by
Baldwin Associates Interoffi~z Memorandum QCE-81-032, dated September 23,
1981, and Quality Control Instruction QCI-403, "Cable Tray/Conduit
Installation Inspection Criteria," was revised by Baldwin Associates
interoffice Memorandum QCE-81-012 dated June 9, 1981. The subject
interoffice memoranda did not receive the same level of approval

(i.e., QC Manager and the Quality and Technical Service Manager) as

the quality control instructions they reviszed, nor were they controlled
in accordance with BA's Document Control Procedure BAP2.0.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion VII states in part, "Measures shall
be established to assure that purchased material, equipment. and
services, whether purchased directly or through contractors and sub-
cont.actors, conform to the procurement documents."

Specification K2980 specifies the requirements for the procurement
of cable trays and supports. Paragraph 2.2 of Form 1895-E, which

is referenced in this specificaticn, states in part, "Poorly galvan-
ized work shall be rejected by the Purchaser."

Contrary to the above, NRC inspectors observed numerous raceway
sections stored in laydown areas and sections of installed raceway,
some with cable in them, which did not meet the requirements of the
purchase documents and which had not been rejected and were not
identified with "hold" «r "reject" tags to indicate they were
nonconforming.



10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IX states, "Measures shall be
established to assure that special processes, including welding,
heat treating, and nondestructive testing, are controlled and
accomplished by qualified personnel using qualified procedures
in accordance with applicable codes, standards, specifications,
criteria, and other special requirements."

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter 9 states, in part,
"Purpose - To establish requirements assuring that special pro-
cesses are performed under adequate controls and that procedures
governing these processes are established in accordance with
applicable codes...."

The note under Paragraph 8.8 of Specification K2978 requires that
the welding of the secondary header plate and enclosure mounting
ring be in accordance with the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel
Code (ASME Code), Section III.

Paragraph 6.2.1 of BA Technical Services Procedure BTS 402,
"weld Control" states, in part, "On all ASME related work, the
Technical Services Welding Technician/Inspector will record the
welder's unique identification number on the traveler, and cross
reference the traveler information to the BTSF-032 Form (Weld
Material Field Requisition).”

Baldwin Associates Procedure BAP 2.19, "Control of Welding Filler
Materials," Paragraph 5.1 states, in part, "The vis-ipline
Superintendent shall direct welders to retain the ;ink copy of the
Welding Material Field Requisition, Form JV-200, in order that the
appropriate Technical Services Inspector may transcribe the heat/lot
number and welder's symhol to the documentation form re’iting to the
weldment of the traveler and also enter traveler information on the
pink copy, sign and date it. Unused welding material ani the pink
copy of Form JV200 shall be returned to the issuing WMFCC attendant
for documentation of the welding materials returned.”

Contrary to the above, measures did not assure that special processes
were properly controlled. For example:

a. Weld filler material heat/lot number was not recorded on
travelers for electrical penetrations 1EE-01E, 1EE-02E, 1EE-03E,
1EE-05E, 1EE-06E, 1EE-07E, 1EE-14E, and 1EE-1B8E.

b. The Technical Services inspector did not enter traveler
information, sign and date Weld Material Field Requisition
Serial Nos. 051477, 051478, 051458, 051439, 051399, and




051400. Welder V-16 was issued weld filler metal on these requisitions
between November 25, 1980 and December 1, 1980, and during this period
he performed welding on the above electrical penetrations.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion X states, in part, "A program for

inspection of activities affecting quality shall be established and
executed...to verify conformance with the documented instructions,

procedures, and drawings for accomplishing the activity."

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter 10, Paragraph B.8 states,
"In-process and/or final inspections shall verify that the specified
requirements have been met.”

Contrary to the above, a program for inspection of activities affecting
quality was not properly executed as demonstrated by the fact that NRC
findings had not been identified by quality control inspections.
Examples of missed nonconforming conditions are:

a. Conduit installation bushings were not installed in cenduits
C0843*, CO884, five conduits used to extend cables (drop-outs)
from cable trays into panel E22-8004%* (both ends), five drop-
outs in tray end at trays 16351E-K1E and 16352E-KiE (two have
cable installed), and three drop-outs in tray 10702F-K3E per the
requirements of the Electrical Specifications, K2999, Paragraph
903.1.3.

*Indicates that cables have been installed.

b. The 21 cables extending from cable trays into the 4160V switch-
gear 1Al, and the 17 cables extending from cable travs irto the
HPCS panel E22-8004, were not installed in conduit per the require-
ments of the Electrical Specifications, K2999, Paragraph 903.1.e.

c. A metal plate was stored on top of electrical cables in cable
tray 19122E-C3E and the sharp edge c¢f a cable tray cover was
resting on electrical cables in tray 16336B-C1E which is contrary
to the requirements of Electrical Specification, K2999, Paragraph
801.4.

d. Coiled electrical cables 1LV14M, 1LV14K, 1LV14J, and 1RP35B
inside panel H13-P702 and four coiled electrical cables in tray
10702E-C3E were not properly supported in accordance with Baldwin
Associates Procedure BAP3.3.2, "Cable Installation," Paragraphs
5.8.3.e and 5.8.4.

e. The minimum bend radius was viclated for cable 1HPO2F in cable
tray 10702F-K3E at conduit COB43 and for ar unidentified 2C/12
cable in tray 10702E-C3E per the requirements of the flectrical
Specifications, K2999, Paragraph 1002.2, S&L standard STD-EA-122,
Paragraph 3.9, and Baldwin Associates Procedure BAP 3.3.2, "Cable
Installation,” Paragraph 5.8.2.c.
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f. [Flectrical cables were nct properly supported in risers 10R167-C3E,
10R168-C3E, and 10R138-C2E in accordance with Baldwin Associates
Procedure BAP 3.3.2, "Cable Installation," Paragraph 5.8.3.c and
5.8.4 and S&L Standards STD-EA-122 and STD-EB-200, Paragraph 3.10.

8- The ends were not sealed on electrical cables 18X53J) and 1VQ25B
in motor control center 1A2, Section 1AP73E, as required by
Baldwin Associates Procedures BAI 3.3.2, "Cable Installation,"
Paragraphs 5.5.1c, 5.8.3.b and 5.8.4.

h. Two cable jackets were aamaged in cable tray 16358F-C1E at riser
16R102-C1E and were not identified during the post-pull inspection
in violation of Baldwin Associates Procedure BAP 3.3.2, "Cable
Installation," Paragraph 5.8.4.

i. Three coiled cables (each approximately 100' long) were not
properly stored and identified outside east battery room, Aux.
Bldg. 781', and cable 1HPO5A was not properly stored in Contro!
Bldg. 781", in accordance with Baldwin A sociates Storage and
Maintenance Procedure BAP 2.2.4, Paragraph 5.2.2 and Cable
Installation Procedure BAP 3.3.2, Paragraph 5.5.1.d.

7. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII states, in part, "Measures
shall be established to control the handling, storage, shipping,
cleaning and preservation of material and equipment in accordance
with work and inspection instructions tc prevent damage or
deterioration."”

Baldvin Associates Storage and Maintenance Procedure BAP 2.4,
Paragraph 6.2.2, states "Quality Control shal)l v rify storage
conditions at the intervals specified on the SMIh (f srage and
Maintenance Instructions and Record) and shall initi.l the SMIR when
items and materials are stored in accordance with the 3MIR and
Sections 5.1/5.2 of this procedure." SMIR for motor-nperated valves
specifies that storage conditions shall be verified mc-thly.

Contrary to the above, as of January 22, 1982, Quality Control had
not verified the storage conditions at the monthly interval specified
on the SMIR since September 29, 1981 for motor-operat: valves
1E12-FO37A, 1E12-037B, 1E12-F040, 1E12-F042A, 1E12-F04°C, 1E12-F0«7B,
1E12-F0O48A, 1E12-F048B, and 1E12-F049.

8. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XV states, in part, 'Measures shall
be established to control materials, parts, or components waich do
not conform to requirements in order to prevent their inadvertent
use or installation.”

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter 15, Paragraphs B.2 and
B.4 states, "Nonconforming items shall be clearly identified. Measures
shall be established which control further use or installation of
nonconforming items pending disposit. -."
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Contiary to the above, the licensee failed to document the following
kiown nonconforming conditions on a Nonconformance Report or a
Deviation Xeport as of January 14, 1982:

a. Baldwin Associates Interoffice Memorandum QCE-81-043, dated
November 5, 1981, states, in part, "The following listed
items are discrepancies found during the reinspection that
should have been identified during the original inspection.

(1) Tray connections bought off by QC inspectors do not reflect
the accurate configuration.

(2) The revising of Raceway Packages by Engineering to delete
tray sections with discrepancies have not been addressed

in a subsequent package, (also seec Corrective Action Request,
CAR-079).

(3) Unknown connec‘ions of tray to hanger, i.e., the connection
detail used cannot be verified against approved details
specified in the E05 drawings.

(4) Tray spotwelds (manufs .turers) were not galvanized (showing
evidence of rust).

(5) Technical Services <igned off 'no weld' on connections where
welds were made.

(6) Weld burn through in trays.
(7) Broken spotwelds in tray, especially at field cuts.

(8) Sharp edges or tray not removed or covered by protective
edging.

(9) Z clips not attached to tray (not making physical contact).

(10) Identification numbers hidden, located at the wrong place
and damaged."

b. Illinois Power Company QA Surveillance Finding No. C-181, dated
December 11, 1981 documents that incorrect attachments were used
for raceway-to-hanger connections identified in Raceway Inspection
Release Travelers No. R-T-087 and No. R-T-090. This involved
14 raceways and 10 hangers.

¥ Baldwin Associates QC inspectors identified seven items of
noncompliance on QC Raceway Installation Inspection Checklist,
Release No. R-T-004, R/2, dated December 24, 1981. This was a
reinspection of the subject release number.
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Baldwin Associates QC inspectors identified on General
Inspection Report IR No. R-T-001, dated December 29, 1981,
that the cable tray hanger connection details for hangers
H-12 through H-22 should be DV-48A and DV-9 per Field Change
Request (FCR) No. 5247, approved June 25, 1980. Details
DV-48A and DV-9 were used, plus details AB-213 and AB-214
which were not authorized. This was a reinspection of

the subject release.

Illinois Power Company QA Surveillance finding No. C-185,
dated January 6, 1982, documents the fact that 11 Class 1E
cables were pulled (uti) zing three mechanical tuggers

and only one tensiometer), without verifying that maximum
cable pulling tension had not been violated. An NCR or DR
had not been prepared as of the time of the NRC investigation
on February 19, 1982.

On or about December 22, 1981, Baldwin Associates QC management
discharged a QC inspector who had apparently falsified one or
more inspection reports by signing off on reports without making
the required inspections. All of the inspections performed by
the QC inspector were thereby made unacceptable or indeterminate.
Although some reverification had been initiated, no NCR or DR
had been issued regarding this matter by the time of an NRC
investigation on January 12, 1982. Corrective Action Request
(CAR) No. 078 was not prepared to document these circumstances
until January 19, 1982.

Baldwin Associates Construction and Subcontracts supervision
were aware of but did not document on an NCR or DR the fact
that the fire prccection piping being installed on the socuth
cable spreading room did not meet the separation criteria for
Class 1E raceway and piping per the requirements of the
Electrical Specifications, K2999, Paragraph 903.1.f.

During a cable pull on January 6, 1982, Baldwin Associates
Construction violated 2 Stup Work Order issued by a BA QC
inspector. IP QA and BA QC supervision were aware that
the Stop Work Order had been violated. As of February 2,
1982, neither an NCR nor a DR were prepared.

The NRC identified 19 Nonconformance Reports that were
improperly voided between July 31, 1981 and January 15,
1982. Examples aie:

(1) Nonconformance Report (NCR) No. 4925, dated July 13,
1981, was prepared to document that the cross bracing




(2)

(3)
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between hangers H8A and H7A could not be reinstalled due
to interference of hanger E28-1000-03A-CC18.

Field Change Request No. 10605 was issued on August 7, 1981,
to resolve the problem identified on the NCR. On October ;i
1981, the NCR was improperly voided in that the reason given
for voiding the NCR was that FCR 10605 had been issued to
resolve the problem.

By voiding the NCR, the tracking system to verify that the
cross bracing was iustalled is negated and is removed from
the trend analysis system.

Nonconformance Report No. 5326, dated September 1, 1981,
was prepared to document that auxiliary steel AS-14 and
hanger CC-9 were installed to drawing E26-1617-EIH,
Revision A, and that Revision B to this arawing created
hanger CC-41 and deleted AS-14 and CC-9.

The recommended disposition, as approvei through IP
Supervisor of Construction on September 10, 1981, was to

use the existing AS-14 and CC-9 and to revise the applicable
drawings to delete CC-41 and reinstitute AS-14 and CC-9.
(Revert back to the Revision A condition.)

The NCR was voided because Revision B deleted the hanger.
Revision B to the subject drawing was tha reason the NCR
was prepared.

By voiding the NCR, the tracking system to verify that the
drawing was changed to reflect the Revision A conditions
or, depending on the engineer's disposition, that auxiliary
steel AS-14 and hanger CC-9 were removed and hanger CC-41
installed, has been negated. Also, the voided NCR is
removed from the trend analysis system.

Nonconformance Report No. 5368, dated September 12, 1981,
was prepared to document that the raceway was not grounded
between routing points 10510 and 16423, which is a distance
of 80". Electrical Specification K2999 requires grounding
at 60’ maximum intervals.

The NCR was voided on October 3, 1981, because the Baldwin
Associates Procedures do not establish criteria for grounding
on Class 1E tray.

The approved drawings, specifications, codes, standards, and
regulatory requirement establish criteria, not BA procedures.
By voiding the NCR, the tracking system to verify that the
grounding was installed per the specification requirements
has been negated and the NCR would be removed from the trend
analysis system.
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3 A Hold Tag applied by a BA QC inspector to a nonconforming
cable (Ref. NCR6088) was improperly removed by the BA QC field
supervisor so that termination of cables 1AP36F and 1AP36M
could proceed. The Hold Tag was removed on or about January 7,
1982, without an approved disposition on the Nonconformance
Report.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI states, in part, "Measures
shall be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality,
such as failures, malfunctions, deficiencies, deviations...are
promptly identified and corrected. The identification of the
significant condition adverse to quality, the cause of the con-
dition...shall be documented and reported...."

Baldwin Associates Procedure BAP 1.0, "Nonconformances," Paragraph
4.1 states, in part, "Project Personnel have the responsibility
to identify nonconforming conditions and report the conditions

to Baldwin Associates...personnel who will initiate the proper
paperwork to report the nonconforaance." Paragraph 5.6 states,

in part, "All necessery supporting documentation...shall be
attached...and become part of the record file on the NCR."

Contrary to the above, measures did not assure that conditions
adverse tc quality were promptly identified and corrected, and
that all supporting documentation was attached to and became
part of the record file on the NCR. For example:

a. Nonconformance Report No. NCR 6093, dated January 6, 1982,
and Corrective Action Request CAR 080, dated January 29, 1982,
were issued to document that welding had been performed by
an unqualified welder.

The licensee and contractor failed to disclose that the
welder failed his "after-the-fact" welding qialification
test and that he required additional training before he
could pass the qualification test. This type of information
is required to assist the engineer in resolving the noncon-
formance report.

b. On January 13, 1982, NRC inspectors identified to an IP QA
engineer and BA QC inspector that two installed electrical
penetrations, IEE18E and IEE23E, had los. their inert gas
pressure. As of January 22, 1982, the subject penetrations had
not been repressurized nor had an NCR/DR been prepared to
document the condition and to assure followup.
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c. Nonconformance Report NCR 3500, dated July 31, 1980, was
prepared to document that 30 electrical hangers had
welding performed on them after the final QC inspection
had been completed. The additional welding resulted in
two or more types of attachments being used on the same
connection. (Example - Latest drawing revision indicates
that Attachment DV-48A or DV-9 is to be installed. Actual
installation indicates that all or part of Attachments DV-9,
AB-213, and AB-214 were used).

An approved disposition was received on September 30, 1980,
and as of January 22, 1982, NCR 3500 was still open. The
longer the NCR remains open, the more safety related cables
will be installied in the surrounding cable trays which will
result in a larger probability that one or more cables will
be damaged while completing the approved disposition on the
NCR.

10. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion AVIII states, in part, "A com-
prehensive sysiem of planned and periodic audits shall be carried
out...to determine the effectiveness of the program."

ANSI N45.2.12, Paragraph 3.5.1 states, "Auditing shall be ini-
tiated as early in life of the activity as practicable, consistent
with the schedule for accomplishing the ac*ivity, to assure timely
implementation of quality assurance requirements."

The Clinton Power Station QA Manual, Chapter '8, Sectior D,
states, in part, "Baldwin Associates shall institute an audit
program assuring that activities associated with construction
and installation effort are in compliance with the Baldwin
Associates quality assurance program and this manual."

Contrary to the above, Illinois Power QA and Baldwin Associates
QA have not performed an audit or surveillance of the new
Deviation Reports System, BAP 1.0.1, which was implemented on
September 15, 1981 to assure timely implementation of quality
assurance requirements and to determine the effectiveness of
the new procedure.

This is a Severity Level III violation (Supplement II).

(Civil Penalty - $50,000)
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Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Illinois Power Company is

hereby required to submit to the Director, Office of Inspection and Enforce-
ment, USNRC, Washington, DC 20555, and a copy to the Regicnal Administrator,
USNRC, Region III, within 30 days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation, including for each alleged violation; (1) admission or
denial of the alleged violation; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted;
(3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;

(4) the corrective steps which have been taken to avoid further violations;
and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may

be given to extending the response time for good cause shown. Under the
authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this response shall be
submitted under oath or affirmation.

Within the same time as provided for the response required above under

10 CFR 2.201, Illinois Power Company may pay the civil penalties in the
cumulative amount of Ninety Thousand Dollars or may protest imposition

of the civil penalties in whole or in part by a written answer. Should
Illinois Power Company fail to answer within the time spocified, this
office will issue an Order imposing the civil penalties in the amount
proposed above. 3hould Illinois Power Company elect to file an answer

in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 protesting the civil penalties, such
answer may: (1) deny the violations listed in this Notice in whole or

in part; (2) demonstrate extenuating circumstances; (3) show error in
this Notice; or (4) show other reasons why the penalties should not be
imposed. In addition to protesting the civil penalties in whole or in
part, such inswer may request remission or mitigation of the penalties.
Any answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 should be set forth separately
from the statement or explanation in reply pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, but
may incorporate by specific reference (e.g., giving page and paragraph
numbers) to avoid repetition. Illinois Power Company's attention is
directed to the other provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, regarding the procedure
for imposing a civil penalty.

Upon failure to pay any civil penalties due, which have been subsequently
determined in accordance with the applicabie provisions of 10 CFR 2.205,
this matter may be referred to the Attorney General, and “he penalties,
unless compromised, remitted, or mitigated, may be collected by civil
action pursuant to Section 234c of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2282.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

James Kepp 1@

Reg;onal Administrator

Dated at Glen Ellyn, Illinois
this 5th day of October 1982




